

ROBERT SARKANEN

FILMMAKER DESIGNER WRITER

For the past 9 years, media production and marketing has been my life and my passion. I've worked with projects all over the world – from commercials, documentary TV shows and feature films to online copywriting, marketing and print media. Clients have included, among others, *Netflix, HBOmax, Microsoft, Viaplay, L'Oréal, Sony, Tupperware, Franck Provost* and *Colgate*.

I'm often asked what my specialty is and to that I usually say I'm a problem solver. The media used is but a toolkit. Whatever problem you may have, we can find a solution together.



☎ (+46)793 04 97 87

✉ robertsarkanen@gmail.com

🖱 www.robertsarkanen.com

EXPERIENCE

LINGUIST & TRANSLATOR

Polilingua/Glocco S.R.O./Dux Translations/Alchemy Translations etc.

Aug 2018-

EDITOR & GRAPHIC DESIGN *(online marketing)*

Cashback World, Sweden

Nov 2018-Jul 2020

2D ANIMATOR *(online marketing)*

ZPaw Petfoods, US

Feb 2019-Apr 2019

FILM & WEB *(branding, web design & marketing)*

Åtta.45 Infomedia, Sweden

May 2018-Dec 2018

COPY, EDITOR & GRAPHICS *(online marketing)*

AI+AR EdTech, Sweden

Mar 2018-Aug 2018

DIRECTOR, CINEMATOGRAPHER & EDITOR *(corporate video)*

Hybrid State AB, Sweden

Mar 2018

EDITOR & VFX *(corporate video)*

Meza Verde Produktion, Sweden

Oct 2017-Jan 2018

EDITOR, GRAPHIC DESIGN & VFX *(feature film)*

KW Studios/Coast Art Productions, Sweden/US

Sep 2016-Oct 2017

DIRECTOR, PRODUCER & EDITOR *(documentary TV)*

Switch International & Meadow Media, Australia

Jun 2014-Sep 2017

ASSISTANT EDITOR & DIT *(TVC)*

Bullet Manila, Philippines

Aug 2013-Jul 2015

DIRECTOR, COPYWRITER, CINEMATOGRAPHER, EDITOR, GRAPHICS & VFX *(corporate video/marketing/events)*

Outbound Asia/Live Media, Philippines

Jan 2013-Dec 2014

EDUCATION

DIPLOMA PROGRAM IN DIGITAL FILMMAKING

International Academy of Film & Television, Philippines

2011-2012

CINEMA SCIENCE A & B

Örebro Universitet, Sweden

2010-2011

CREATIVE WRITING

Högskolan i Gävle, Sweden

2009-2010

DEN RÖRLIGA BILDENS SPRÅK

Filmgymnasiet, Sweden

2005-2008

SKILLS

